1 ' GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY.

&

(" 40-42 WALL STREET,

P.O. 766. \ NEW YORK.

Feb. 14th,1 803,

James J. Hill, Esqe,
St. Paul, Minn.
Dear Sir:-

I enclose & let ter just Wanded mMé& by Mr. Tod, from Sena-
tor Pettigrew; also a page from\the *Sundry Civil Appropriation
Bill", and a page from "Ccngresgional Record."

I canmot, witliout additional data tell in what way this
affects us at Great Falls, but Senator Pettigrew seems to think
that you ought to be advised regarding it, in order to get hold of
Gorman and Holmary

Yours very truly,






